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July 24, 2025

TO: Susan Jackson

FROM: Shannon Ramirez

SUBJECT: AP Scholar Awards

The College Board has named 65 of our Goose Creek CISD students AP Scholars in recognition of exceptional 
achievement on the college-level Advanced Placement (AP) Examinations.  12 Scholars with Distinction will 
be presented to the board for recognition. 

After completing challenging college-level courses at their high schools, students take AP Exams during the 
month of May.  The College Board recognizes several levels of achievement based on the number of courses 
and exams.  Listed below are the students who attained various levels of achievement.  They will be recognized 
at the Board meeting on August 4th, 2025, and presented with a certificate. 

AP Scholar with Distinction Award- Students earned an average score of at least 3.5 on all AP Exams and 
scores 
of 3 or higher on five or more of these exams.

GOOSE CREEK MEMORIAL HIGH SCHOOL 
Riley Bloom, Tina Chen, Aayush Koora, Joseh Kopecky, Haroon Malhi, Krystal Murillo, Khyati Singh

ROBERT E LEE HIGH SCHOOL
Kenia Pena

ROSS S. STERLING HIGH SCHOOL
Michael Coker, Jonathan Diaz, Aidan Fear, Ly Nguyen


